
 

1 
 

LAFCO of Monterey County ___________ ___________________________ _________________________________                

          
 

 
KATE McKENNA, AICP  
Executive Officer 

 
 

Vacant (Chair)  Public Member  Dennis Donohue  City Member 
Bruce Delgado (Vice Chair)  City Member  Maria Orozco  City Member, Alternate 
Fernando Armenta  County Member, Alternate  Simón Salinas  County Member 
Louis R. Calcagno  County Member  Steve Snodgrass  Special District Member, Alternate 
Don Champion, Ph.D.  Special District Member  Graig R. Stephens  Special District Member 
Sherwood Darington  Public Member, Alternate     

 

AGENDA 
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY 

 
Monday, August 22, 2011 

4:00 p.m. 
 

Board of Supervisors Chambers 
Monterey County Government Center 
168 West Alisal Street, First Floor 

Salinas, California 
 
The Local Agency Formation Commission welcomes you to its meetings.  If you want to submit documents at 
this meeting, please bring 15 copies for distribution.  The meeting will be broadcast live on Comcast Cable TV 
Channel 28 and webcast  live at www.monterey.lafco.ca.gov.   TV  rebroadcasts are  shown every Monday at 
4:00 p.m.  Agendas and reports are available on our website at least 72 hours before each meeting. 
 
 

1.  CALL TO ORDER   
     
2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
     
3.  ROLL CALL  ACTION
     
 4.  SPECIAL BUSINESS  ACTION
     
  a.  Consider  a  Resolution  in  Appreciation  of  Public Member  Commissioner  Vince 

DiMaggio for Dedicated and Outstanding Service to the Local Agency Formation 
Commission of Monterey County.  (Presentation by Commissioner Calcagno). 

 

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
P.O. Box 1369                    132 W. Gabilan Street, Suite 102 
Salinas, CA 93902                     Salinas, CA  93901 
Telephone (831) 754‐5838       Fax (831) 754‐5831 

www.monterey.lafco.ca.gov 



 

2 
 

5.  MINUTES  ACTION
     
  a.   Adopt Draft Minutes of June 27, 2011 Regular LAFCO Meeting. 
  
6. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
     
  Anyone may address the Commission briefly concerning  items not already on the 

agenda.  Please fill out a Speaker Request Form available on the rostrum. 
 

     
 7.  COMMISSIONER ANNOUNCEMENTS  INFORMATION
     
  Commissioners may ask a question for clarification, make a brief announcement or 

report on their activities. 
 

     
8.  CONSENT ITEMS  ACTION
     
  a.   Approve the Registers of Checks Paid in June and July 2011.   
     
  b.   Accept List of Anticipated Future Agenda Items. 

     
  c.  Receive  Report  on  Activities  of  the  California  Association  of  Local  Agency 

Formation Commissions. 
 

     
  d. Receive  Status Report  on  the  LAFCO Municipal  Service Review  and  Sphere of 

Influence Update Program. 
 

     
  e. Accept Report on Proposed Revisions  to  the Enabling Act  for  the Pajaro Valley 

Water  Management  Agency  and  Authorize  the  Executive  Officer  to  Work 
Cooperatively  to Ensure  that  LAFCO of Monterey County  is Consulted on Any 
Proposed  Pajaro  Valley  Water  Management  Agency  Boundary  Changes  In 
Monterey County. 

 

     
 9.  NEW BUSINESS 
   
  a.  Consider Process for Appointment of Public Member to Commission.  ACTION
   
  b.  Consider  a  Report  on  the  Organization  and  Operation  of  the  Association  of 

Monterey Bay Area Governments (AMBAG). 
INFORMATION/

ACTION
   
  c.  Consider Clarification of a Policy Regarding Requests to Provide Services Outside 

of a Local Agency’s Geographic Boundaries. 
ACTION

     



 

3 
 

 
10.  EXECUTIVE OFFICER ANNOUNCEMENTS  INFORMATION
   
  The Executive Officer will provide an oral  report on activities of  the Commission 

and Staff, including: 
     
  a.  Selection of LAFCO Chair   
     
11.  ADJOURNMENT TO THE NEXT MEETING   
     
  Regular LAFCO Meeting – Monday, September 26, 2011 at 4:00 p.m.   
     

 
Alternative Formats:  If requested, the agenda will be made available in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by  Section 202 of  the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990  (42 USC 12132)  and  the  federal  rules  and  regulations  adopted  in 
implementation thereof. 





LAFCO of Monterey County 
 

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY 
 

RESOLUTION No. 11‐13 
 

RESOLUTION IN APPRECIATION OF COMMISSIONER VINCE DIMAGGIO 
FOR DEDICATED AND OUTSTANDING SERVICE  

 
WHEREAS,  Commissioner  Vince  DiMaggio  served  with  distinction  on  the  Local  Agency 

Formation Commission of Monterey County as  the Regular Public Member  from October 2002  to 
July 2011 and has provided a leadership role on the Commission; and 

 
WHEREAS,  Commissioner  DiMaggio  served  as  Chair  of  the  Local  Agency  Formation 

Commission in 2007‐08 and again in 2011; and  
 

WHEREAS,  Commissioner  DiMaggio  served  as  a  Charter  Member  of  the  Local  Agency 
Formation Commission Sphere of  Influence and Annexation Policy Committee  since 2004, and as 
Committee Chair from 2009 to 2011; and during his tenure was instrumental in promoting the long 
term preservation of agricultural lands and the prevention of urban sprawl, including the adoption 
of innovative policies relating to  agriculture and open space, compact urban growth patterns, the 
mitigation  of  regional  traffic  impacts,  the  connections  between  housing  and  jobs  at  local  and 
regional levels, a reduction in greenhouse gases, and a process for the early review of major Sphere 
of Influence proposals; and  

 
WHEREAS, Commissioner DiMaggio  also endeavored  to  secure easements  and buffers  to 

ensure the preservation of prime agricultural lands in the Salinas Valley for future generations; and 
 
WHEREAS, Commissioner DiMaggio provided valuable  service  through his participation  in 

ad  hoc  LAFCO  committees working,  for  instance,  to  resolve  differences with  the  proponents  of 
Carmel Valley incorporation and to secure contractual legal services for the Commission; and    

 
WHEREAS,  as  an  articulate  representative  of  the  citizens  of  Monterey  County, 

Commissioner DiMaggio has made significant contributions to ensure the voices of the public are 
heard and that the special qualities of this County are considered in  LAFCO deliberations,  and  

 
WHEREAS, Commissioner DiMaggio is now continuing his career in public service as the City 

Manager of the City of Teague, Texas.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Local Agency Formation Commission of Monterey 

County does hereby express its gratitude and appreciation to Vince DiMaggio for his exemplary and 
generous  service  to  the  Commission,  local  government  agencies,  and  the  citizens  of Monterey 
County, and extends its best wishes for his happiness and success in the future.   
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Local Agency Formation Commission of Monterey County this 22nd 
day of August, 2011.      
 
 

Vice Chair Bruce Delgado  Commissioner Fernando Armenta
   

Commissioner Louis R. Calcagno Commissioner Don Champion, Ph.D.
   

Commissioner Sherwood Darington Commissioner Dennis Donohue

   

Commissioner Maria Orozco  Commissioner Simón Salinas

   

Commissioner Steve Snodgrass Commissioner Graig R. Stephens

 



 

1 
 

AGENDA
ITEM 
NO. 5.a 

LAFCO of Monterey County ___________ __________________ _________________________________                

          
 

 
KATE McKENNA, AICP  
Executive Officer 

 
 

MINUTES 
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY 

Adopted on __________________ 
 

Regular Meeting 
Monday, June 27, 2011 

4:00 p.m. 
 

Board of Supervisors Chambers 
Monterey County Government Center 
168 West Alisal Street, First Floor 

Salinas, California 
 
The Local Agency Formation Commission was called to order by Chair DiMaggio at 4:02 p.m. in 
the Monterey County Board of Supervisors Chambers. 
 
Members Present 
Commissioner Calcagno, (County Member) 
Commissioner Champion, (Special District Member) 
Commissioner DiMaggio, Chair (Public Member) 
Commissioner Orozco, Alternate (City Member; seated after receiving Oath of Office) 
Commissioner Salinas, (County Member) 
Commissioner Snodgrass, Alternate (Special District Member) 
Commissioner Stephens, (Special District Member) 
 
Members Not Present 
Commissioner Armenta (Presence Not Required) 
Commissioner Darington (Presence Not Required) 
Commissioner Delgado 
Commissioner Donohue 
 
Staff Present 
Kate McKenna, AICP, Executive Officer 
Leslie J. Girard, LAFCO General Counsel 
Donna A. Christoffersen, Interim LAFCO Clerk 

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
P.O. Box 1369                    132 W. Gabilan Street, Suite 102 
Salinas, CA 93902                    Salinas, CA  93901 
Telephone (831) 754‐5838       Fax (831) 754‐5831 

www.monterey.lafco.ca.gov 



 

2 
 

2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
   
  Chair DiMaggio led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
   
4.  SPECIAL BUSINESS 
     
  a. Administer Oath of Office  for City Member  (Alternate) Commissioner Maria Orozco 

for the Remainder of a Term Ending May 2012. (Administered by Chair). 
   
  Chair DiMaggio  administered  the Oath of Office  to Commissioner Maria Orozco  for  a 

term ending May 2012, and she took her place on the dais. 
   
5.  CLOSED SESSION 
  

  a.  Pursuant  to  Government  Code  Section  54956.9  (a),  the  Commission  will meet  in 
closed session to discuss with  its general counsel one matter of significant exposure 
to litigation. 

  
 Chair  DiMaggio  reconvened  the  meeting  from  closed  session  and  stated  that  no 

reportable action was taken. 
  
6.  MINUTES 
   
  a.   Adopt Draft Minutes of May 23, 2011 Regular LAFCO Meeting. 
   
  b.  Accept Draft Notes from Budget and Finance Committee Meeting of June 20, 2011. 
  
 There were no public comments for these items. 
  
 Commission Action 
  
 Upon  motion  by  Commissioner  Stephens,  seconded  by  Commissioner  Salinas,  the 

minutes and notes were unanimously adopted and accepted. 
  
7. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
     
  Mr. Bill Carrothers addressed the real estate and job markets for Monterey County. 
     
8.  CONSENT ITEMS 
     
  a.   Approve the Register of Checks Paid in May 2011.   
     
  b.   Accept List of Anticipated Future Agenda Items. 

     



 

3 
 

  c.   Receive Report on Activities of the California Association of Local Agency Formation 
Commissions. 

     
  d.  Approve One‐Year Extension to Executive Officer’s Employment Agreement. 
     
  e. Consider Draft Financial Statements for Period Ending April 30, 2011.   
     
  f.  Consider  Resolution  for  Tax Deferred  Reporting  of  CalPERS Member  Contributions, 

Pursuant to Federal Tax Reporting Requirements. 
   
  g.  Consider Amendment No. 2 to Fiscal Year 2010‐2011 Budget, to Transfer Funds from 

Line Item 6100 (Employee Benefits) to Line Item 7242 (Outside Professional Services 
– Accounting and Financial Services), with no Net Change to Overall Budget. 

   
  There were no public comments for the consent items. 
   
  Commission Action 
   
  Upon  motion  by  Commissioner  Calcagno,  seconded  by  Commissioner  Salinas,  the 

consent items were unanimously approved. 
   
  9.  NEW BUSINESS 
   
  a.  Consider  Changes  to  the  Litigation  Reserve  Policy,  and Authorize  Year‐End  Journal 

Entry Transfers  from Account No. 3850  (Unreserved Fund Balance)  to Account No. 
7290 (Litigation Reserve) and Account No. 7295 (Contingency Reserve).   

   
  Executive Officer McKenna provided a report.   
   
  There were no public comments for this item. 
   
  Commissioner Comment 
   
  Commissioner  Salinas  reported  this  item was  discussed  in  depth  at  the  Budget  and 

Finance Committee Meeting of June 20, and the recommended action will build funds in 
the two reserve accounts. 

   
  Commissioner Action 
   
  Upon  motion  by  Commissioner  Salinas,  seconded  by  Commissioner  Stephens,  the 

proposed change to the Litigation Reserve Policy, and the proposed transfers from the 
Unreserved  Fund  to  the  Litigation  Reserve  and  the  Contingency  Reserve,  were 
unanimously accepted. 

   



 

4 
 

  b.  Discuss Options for Distribution of LAFCO Meeting Materials to Commission. 
   
  Executive Officer McKenna provided a report and demonstration of electronic delivery 

alternatives. 
   
  Individual Commissioners expressed comments and preferences, with no official action 

necessary.  
   
10.  EXECUTIVE OFFICER ANNOUNCEMENTS 
   
  The  Executive Officer  reported  on  activities  of  the Commission  and  Staff,  including  a 

planned  report  on  August  22  regarding  the  Association  of  Monterey  Bay  Area 
Governments.  Commissioner  Salinas  recommended  contacting  other  entities  for 
coordinating purposes. 

     
11.  COMMISSIONER ANNOUNCEMENTS   
     
  Commissioner Champion read a statement about the planned development of  land at 

the former Fort Ord. 
     
  Chair DiMaggio announced he has been offered and has accepted a position as a city 

manager, and will formally submit a letter of resignation to Executive Officer McKenna.  
Chair DiMaggio  thanked  various  individuals  for  the  advice, mentoring  and  friendship 
provided to him, and thanked the Commission for the honor of serving on LAFCO.   

     
12.  ADJOURNMENT TO THE NEXT MEETING   
     
  Chair DiMaggio adjourned the meeting at 4:50 p.m. to the next Regular LAFCO Meeting 

– Monday, August 22, 2011 at 4:00 p.m. 
     

 





DATE CK#  NAME  DESCRIPTION CHECK AMOUNT 
 DEPOSIT 
AMOUNT 

 ACCOUNT 
BALANCE 

217,562.66$        

06/07/2011 DEP CalPers 457 Loan Repayment 50.19 217,612.85
06/08/2011 3735 1-800-CONFERENCE Acct # 02200001808104 Toll Free Passcode 126.18 217,486.67
06/08/2011 3736 Alhambra Water Dispenser Rental 23.97 217,462.70
06/08/2011 3737 APEX Commissioner Engraved Signs 61.99 217,400.71
06/08/2011 3738 AT&T Mobility Telephone Expense 4/22/11-5/21/11 179.71 217,221.00
06/08/2011 3739 Rabobank Visa Card Calafco Conference Hotel; Ipad 2,046.78 215,174.22
06/08/2011 3740 SDRMA 2011-2012 Property/Liability Insurance 4,783.22 210,391.00
06/08/2011 3741 Spherion Temp Help:Christoffersen, Donna 5/16/11-5/29/11 2,400.00 207,991.00
06/08/2011 3742 The Monterey County Herald Legal Notices 5/1/11-5/31/11 218.50 207,772.50
06/08/2011 3743 Tri-County Business Systems Copy Machine Usage 4/11/11-5/10/11 39.11 207,733.39
06/08/2011 3744 CALAFCO 2011 Conference Registration 8/11/11-9/2/11 2,566.00 205,167.39
06/09/2011 QuickBooks Payroll Service For Payroll Period ending 6/3/11 paid 6/10/11 6,480.23 198,687.16
06/10/2011 3733 Kathryn M. McKenna For Payroll Period ending 6/3/11 paid 6/10/11 0.00 198,687.16
06/10/2011 3734 Thomas A. McCue For Payroll Period ending 6/3/11 paid 6/10/11 0.00 198,687.16
06/10/2011 EFT CalPERS 457 Program 457 Deferred Compensation Contribution 1,574.98 197,112.18
06/10/2011 EFT Ing-CalPers 457 Deferred Comp Program CalPers 457 Loan Repayment 50.19 197,061.99
06/10/2011 EFT CalPERS Retirement CalPers Retirement Contribution 1,631.05 195,430.94
06/10/2011 EFT EDD State Payroll Tax Deposit 826.23 194,604.71
06/10/2011 EFT EFTPS Federal Payroll Tax Deposit 2,086.90 192,517.81
06/17/2011 3747 Bruce Lindsey July Monthly Rent 2,027.66 190,490.15
06/17/2011 3748 AT&T Telephone Service from 5/12/11-6/11/11 145.86 190,344.29
06/17/2011 3749 Hayashi & Wayland, LLP Accounting Services Client#72520 3,000.00 187,344.29
06/17/2011 3750 Magellan Behavioral Health EAP Insurance 7/2011-9/2011 80.40 187,263.89
06/17/2011 3751 Pitney Bowes Equipment Rental from 3/30/11-6/30/11 140.58 187,123.31
06/17/2011 3752 SDRMA W/C Premium July 2011-Sept 2011 571.00 186,552.31
06/17/2011 3753 Spherion Temp Help:Christoffersen, Donna 5/30/11-6/5/11 1,200.00 185,352.31
06/17/2011 3754 Tri-County Business Systems Copy Machine Rental 287.80 185,064.51
06/17/2011 3755 United Group Insurance Trust July 2011 Dental $408.55;Vision$53.54 462.09 184,602.42
06/21/2011 DEP Pebble Beach Community Svc Fees; Loan Repayment 1,099.29 185,701.71
06/23/2011 QuickBooks Payroll Service For Payroll Period ending 6/17/11 paid 6/24/11 6,022.64 179,679.07
06/24/2011 3745 Kathryn M. McKenna For Payroll Period ending 6/17/11 paid 6/24/11 0.00 179,679.07
06/24/2011 3746 Thomas A. McCue For Payroll Period ending 6/17/11 paid 6/24/11 0.00 179,679.07
06/24/2011 EFT CalPERS 457 Program 457 Deferred Compensation Contribution 1,574.98 178,104.09
06/24/2011 EFT Ing-CalPers 457 Deferred Comp Program CalPers 457 Loan Repayment 50.19 178,053.90
06/24/2011 EFT CalPERS Retirement CalPers Retirement Contribution 1,631.05 176,422.85
06/24/2011 EFT EDD State Payroll Tax Deposit 724.50 175,698.35
06/24/2011 EFT EFTPS Federal Payroll Tax Deposit 1,850.12 173,848.23
06/29/2011 DEP Calafco Stipend 2,000.00 175,848.23

44,863.91                 3,149.48     

LAFCO
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

WARRANT REGISTER
FOR JUNE 2011

Beginning Balance  6/1/2011



DATE CK#  NAME  DESCRIPTION CHECK AMOUNT 
 DEPOSIT 
AMOUNT 

 ACCOUNT 
BALANCE 

LAFCO
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

WARRANT REGISTER
FOR JUNE 2011

175,848.23$        Ending Balance 6/30/2011



DATE CK#  NAME  DESCRIPTION 
CHECK 

AMOUNT 
 DEPOSIT 
AMOUNT 

ACCOUNT 
BALANCE 
175,848.23$ 

07/05/2011 DEP CalPers Loan Repayment 50.19 175,898.42
07/05/2011 DEP Project Application Fees 1,900.00 177,798.42
07/06/2011 EFT CalPERS Health July 2011 Health Insurance 2,203.24 175,595.18
07/06/2011 3758 APA Membership Fees K. McKenna 7/1/11-6/30/12 638.00 174,957.18
07/06/2011 3759 AT&T Mobility Telephone Expense 5/22/11-6/21/11 194.49 174,762.69
07/06/2011 3760 CALAFCO Calafco Member Dues 2011-2012 2,976.00 171,786.69
07/06/2011 3761 Office of County Counsel - Co of MontereyLegal Services through May 2011 999.38 170,787.31
07/06/2011 3762 Principal Life July 2011 Benefits:LTD,ADD,STD,Life 299.02 170,488.29
07/06/2011 3763 Spherion Temp Help:Christoffersen, Donna 6/6/11-6/19/11 2,400.00 168,088.29
07/06/2011 3764 Staples Advantage Office Supplies 760.06 167,328.23
07/06/2011 3765 Thom  McCue Travel January-June 2011 (77miles * $0.51) 39.27 167,288.96
07/06/2011 3766 Tri-County Business Systems Copy Machine Usage 5/11/11-6/10/11 21.70 167,267.26
07/07/2011 QuickBooks Payroll Service For Payroll Period Ending 6/18/11-7/1/11 Paid 7/8/11 6,561.55 160,705.71
07/08/2011 3756 Kathryn M. McKenna For Payroll Period Ending 6/18/11-7/1/11 Paid 7/8/11 0.00 160,705.71
07/08/2011 3757 Thomas A. McCue For Payroll Period Ending 6/18/11-7/1/11 Paid 7/8/11 0.00 160,705.71
07/08/2011 EFT CalPERS 457 Program CalPers 457 Deferred Compensation Contribution 1,574.98 159,130.73
07/08/2011 EFT Ing-CalPers 457 Deferred Comp Program CalPers 457 Loan Repayment 50.19 159,080.54
07/08/2011 EFT CalPERS Retirement Calpers Retirement Contribution 1,733.27 157,347.27
07/08/2011 EFT EDD State Payroll Tax Deposit 745.79 156,601.48
07/08/2011 EFT EFTPS Federal Payroll Tax Deposit 2,087.86 154,513.62
07/20/2011 3769 Bruce Lindsey Monthly Rent 2,027.66 152,485.96
07/20/2011 3770 Alhambra Water Dispenser Rental 31.32 152,454.64
07/20/2011 3771 Cash Replenish Petty Cash 98.72 152,355.92
07/20/2011 3772 County of Monterey, Resource Mgmt Express Mail Charges March-May 2011 120.59 152,235.33
07/20/2011 3773 CP&DR 1 Year Subscription 238.00 151,997.33
07/20/2011 3774 Hayashi & Wayland, LLP Accounting Services 3,000.00 148,997.33
07/20/2011 3775 Office of County Counsel - Co of MontereyLegal Services through June 2011 564.69 148,432.64
07/20/2011 3776 Spherion Temp Help:Christoffersen, Donna 6/20/11-7/10/11 3,600.00 144,832.64
07/20/2011 3777 Staples Advantage Office Supplies: Printer Cartridges, Folders, Pens, Etc. 1,164.59 143,668.05
07/20/2011 3780 United Group Insurance Trust August 2011 Dental Insurance $408.55;Vision$53.54 462.09 143,205.96
07/20/2011 3781 Tri-County Business Systems Copy Machine Rental 8/11/11-9/10/11 285.15 142,920.81
07/20/2011 3779 Staples Advantage VOID:Printer Error 0.00 142,920.81
07/20/2011 3778 United Group Insurance Trust VOID: Printer Error 0.00 142,920.81
07/21/2011 QuickBooks Payroll Service For Payroll Period Ending 7/15/11 Paid 7/22/11 6,081.92 136,838.89
07/21/2011 DEP CalPers Loan Repayment 50.19 136,889.08
07/22/2011 3767 Kathryn M. McKenna For Payroll Period Ending 7/15/11 Paid 7/22/11 0.00 136,889.08
07/22/2011 3768 Thomas A. McCue For Payroll Period Ending 7/15/11 Paid 7/22/11 0.00 136,889.08
07/22/2011 EFT CalPERS 457 Program CalPers 457 Deferred Compensation Contribution 1,574.98 135,314.10
07/22/2011 EFT CalPERS Retirement CalPers Retirement Contribution 1,733.27 133,580.83
07/22/2011 EFT EDD State Payroll Tax Deposit 664.36 132,916.47
07/22/2011 EFT EFTPS Federal Payroll Tax Deposit 1,849.12 131,067.35
07/22/2011 EFT CalPERS Health August 2011 Health Insurance 2,203.24 128,864.11
07/26/2011 EFT Ing-CalPers 457 Deferred Comp Program CalPers 457 Loan Repayment 50.19 128,813.92

49,034.69$ 2,000.38$         

128,813.92$ 

LAFCO
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

WARRANT REGISTER
FOR JULY 2011

Beginning Balance  7/1/2011

Ending Balance 7/31/2011

1 of 1













 

 

California Association of Local Agency Formation Commissions 
 

CALAFCO Legislative Tracking Summary 
UPDATED 18 July 2011 

 
 
PRIORITY LEGISLATION 
 
AB 54 (Solorio D) Drinking water. 
Current Text: Amended: 7/11/2011  
Calendar: 8/15/2011 10 a.m. - John L. Burton Hearing Room (4203) SENATE APPROPRIATIONS, KEHOE, 
Chair 
Summary: Would specify that any corporation organized for or engaged in the business of selling, 
distributing, supplying, or delivering water for irrigation purposes, and any corporation organized for or 
engaged in the business of selling, distributing, supplying, or delivering water for domestic use shall be 
known as a mutual water company. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws. 
Position  
SUPPORT  
CALAFCO Comments: Requires mutual water companies to respond to LAFCo requests for information, 
requires Mutuals to provide a map of boundaries to LAFCo, adds authority for LAFCo to request MSR data 
from mutuals and include compliance with safe drinking water standards in MSRs. The bill was most recently 
amended to make the LAFCo language consistent with the revised definitions in AB 1430. 
 
AB 912 (Gordon D) Local government: organization. 
Current Text: Enrollment: 7/11/2011 

Status: 7/11/2011-Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:45 p.m. 
Summary: Would authorize the commission, where the commission is considering a change of organization 
that consists of the dissolution of a district recommended for dissolution by a prior action of the commission, 
to immediately order the dissolution if the dissolution was initiated by the district board, or to, within 60 
days following the application being deemed complete by the commission, hold at least one noticed public 
hearing on the proposal, and order the dissolution without an election, unless a majority protest exists, as 
specified. 
Position  
SUPPORT  
CALAFCO Comments: Provides an expedited process for a commission to dissolve certain special districts if 
identified for dissolution in an MSR or SOI update, or by resolution of the district board, after a public 
hearing and the lack of a majority protest. 
 
AB 1430 (Committee on Local Government) The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 
2000 Omnibus bill. 
Current Text: Amended: 6/22/2011 

Status: 7/1/2011-From consent calendar. Ordered to third reading. Ordered to inactive file at the request of 
Senator Simitian. 
Summary: Existing law defines various terms for purposes of the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government 
Reorganization Act of 2000. This bill would revise various definitions within that act, and would make other 
conforming and technical changes. 
Position  
SPONSOR  
CALAFCO Comments: CALAFCO Sponsored bill. Makes technical, non-substantive changes to Cortese- 
Knox-Hertzberg. Includes major definitions update. The bill is currently in the inactive file pending action on 
AB 54 and SB 244 which both affect the same sections of the Government Code. 
 
ABX1 36 (Solorio D) Vehicle license fees. 
Current Text: Introduced: 7/1/2011  
Status: 7/5/2011-From printer. 
Summary: Current law, as proposed to be amended by SB 89 of the 2011-12 Regular Session, would 
require that a specified amount of motor vehicle license fees deposited to the credit of the Motor 
Vehicle License Fee Account in the Transportation Tax Fund be allocated by the Controller, as specified, 
according to a specified order, with moneys allocated on or after July 1, 2004, but before July 1, 2011, first 
to the County of Orange, next to each city and county meeting specified criteria, and on or after July 1, 
2011, to the Local Law Enforcement Services Account in the Local Revenue Fund 2011, for allocation to 
cities, counties, and cities and counties. This bill would instead require for all of those times that a specified 

6



CALAFCO Legislative Update  18 July 2011 
 

  

portion of those revenues be distributed first to the County of Orange. By authorizing within the Motor 
Vehicle License Fee Account in the Transportation Tax Fund, a continuously appropriated fund, to be used 
for a new purpose, the bill would make an appropriation. This bill would become operative only if SB 89 is 
chaptered, as provided.  
Position  
Watch  
CALAFCO Comments: This bill is under consideration as a fix to the SB 89 shift of VLF from cities to 
law enforcement programs. It would unwind the SB 89 transfer of VLF funds that dramatically affect 
incorporations and inhabited annexations. Currently only affects Orange county. 
 
SB 89 (Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review) Vehicles: vehicle license fee and registration fee. 
Current Text: Chaptered: 7/1/2011 
Status: 6/30/2011- Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 35, Statutes of 2011. 
Summary: Would require the Legislature to determine and appropriate annually an amount for the use of the 
DMV and the FTB for the enforcement of the Vehicle License Fee Law. The bill would deem, for the 2011-12 
fiscal year, $25,000,000 as the cost to the DMV for the collection of the motor vehicle license fee. This bill 
contains other related provisions and other current laws. 
Position  
OPPOSE 
CALAFCO Comments: This budget-related bill redirects VLF from cities to statewide public safety programs. 
Most impacted are cities formed after 2006 and inhabited annexations after 2006. Will likely result in 
disincorporations. Significantly this will also make most all future incorporations and inhabited annexations 
financially impossible. This language was added at the last minutes and voted on by the Members with little 
knowledge of the content of the bill. No one outside of the Capital was aware of the language until after the 
bill passed. 
 
SB 244 (Wolk D) Land use: general plan: disadvantaged unincorporated communities. 
Current Text: Amended: 7/1/2011  
Calendar: 8/17/2011 9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 4202 ASSEMBLY APPROPRIATIONS, FUENTES, Chair 
Summary: Would require the city or county planning agency, after the initial revision and update of the 
general plan, to review, and if necessary amend, the general plan to update the information, goals, and 
program of action relating to these communities therein. By adding to the duties of city and county officials, 
this bill would impose a state-mandated local program. This bill contains other related provisions and other 
current laws.  
Position  
Opposition removed 
CALAFCO Comments: Amended to require LAFCo review of disadvantaged unincorporated communities. It 
adds a definition for disadvantaged unincorporated communities, requires LAFCo to review water, sewer and 
fore services to the communities in the next SOI update, places more emphasis on LAFCo recommendations 
on reorganizations for efficient and effective services, requires LAFCo to identify service deficiencies to these 
communities in MSRs, and specifically requires LAFCo to assess alternatives for efficient and affordable 
infrastructure and services, including consolidations, in MSRs. Bill requires LAFCo to look at communities "in 
or contiguous to a sphere of influence." The bill restricts a city’s ability to annex undeveloped territory 
unless if files a separate application to annex a contiguous disadvantaged unincorporated community. 
 
 
WILLIAMSON ACT LEGISLATION 
 
AB 1265 (Nielsen R) Local government: Williamson Act. 
Current Text: Chaptered: 7/15/2011  
Status: 7/15/2011-Chaptered by the Secretary of State, Chapter Number 90, Statutes of 2011 
Summary: Would beginning January 1, 2012, and until January 1, 2015, authorize a county, in any fiscal 
year in which payments authorized for reimbursement to a county for lost revenue are less than ½ of the 
participating county's actual foregone general fund property tax revenue, to revise the term for newly 
renewed and new contracts and require the assessor to value the property, as specified, based on the 
revised contract term. The bill would provide that a landowner may choose to nonrenew and begin the 
cancellation process. The bill would also provide that any increased revenues generated by properties under 
a new contract shall be paid to the county. 
Position  
SUPPORT  
CALAFCO Comments: This bill reinstates the collaboratively-reached interim solution to preserve the 
Williamson Act that was in an earlier budget trailer bill, but was struck. It has no cost to the state. 
 
AB 1266 (Nielsen R) Local government: Williamson Act: agricultural preserves: advisory board. 

7



CALAFCO Legislative Update  18 July 2011 
 

  

Current Text: Introduced: 7/6/2011  
Status: 7/14/2011-From consent calendar. Ordered to third reading. Ordered to inactive file at the request of 
Senator La Malfa. 
Summary: Would specify matters on which the advisory board may advise the legislative body of a county or 
city. This bill would also state that the advisory board is not the exclusive mechanism through which the 
legislative body can receive advice on or address matters regarding agricultural preserves. 
Position  
None at this time  
CALAFCO Comments: Specifies additional responsibilities for the county or city Williamson Act advisory 
board. May also be a placeholder for more significant modifications to the Williamson Act. 
 
SB 436 (Kehoe D) Land use: mitigation lands: nonprofit organizations. 
Current Text: Amended: 7/13/2011 

Calendar: 8/17/2011 9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 4202 ASSEMBLY APPROPRIATIONS, FUENTES, Chair 
Summary: Would authorize a state or local public agency to provide funds to a nonprofit organization to 
acquire land or easements that satisfy the agency's mitigation obligations, including funds that have been 
set aside for the long-term management of any lands or easements conveyed to a nonprofit organization if 
the nonprofit organization meets certain requirements. The bill would also state the findings and 
declarations of the Legislature with respect to the preservation of natural resources through such mitigation, 
and would state that it is in the best interest of the public to allow state and local public agencies and 
nonprofit organizations to utilize the tools and strategies they need for improving the effectiveness, cost 
efficiency, and durability of mitigation for California's natural resources. 
Position  
SUPPORT  
CALAFCO Comments: Would allow a local agency to provide funds to a non profit to acquire land or 
easements to satisfy an agency's mitigation requirements. May be an important tool for LAFCo in agricultural 
and open space preservation. 
 
SB 618 (Wolk D) Local government: Williamson Act: compatible uses. 
Current Text: Amended: 5/11/2011  
Calendar: 8/17/2011 9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 4202 ASSEMBLY APPROPRIATIONS, FUENTES, Chair 
Summary: Would authorize the parties to a Williamson Act contract to mutually agree to rescind the contract 
in order to simultaneously enter into a solar-use easement that would require that the land be used for solar 
photovoltaic facilities for a term no less than 10 years. This bill would require a county or city to include 
certain, and authorizes a county or city to include other, restrictions, conditions, or covenants in the deed or 
instrument granting a solar-use easement. This bill would provide that a solar-use easement would be 
automatically renewed annually, unless either party filed a notice of nonrenewal. This bill would provide that 
a solar-use easement may only be extinguished on all or a portion of the parcel by nonrenewal, termination, 
or by returning the land to its previous contract under the Williamson Act. This bill would require that if 
the landowner extinguishes the contract either by filing a notice of nonrenewal or by terminating the solar-
use easement, the landowner shall restore the property to the conditions that existed before the easement 
by the time the easement terminates. This bill would authorize a landowner to terminate a solar-use 
easement by complying with certain procedures, and paying a termination fee based upon the termination 
value of the property, as determined by the county assessor. This bill would provide that specified parties 
may bring an action to enforce the easement if it is violated.  
Position  
None at this time  
CALAFCO Comments: Allows renewable energy generation (solar farms) as an acceptable use 
for Williamson Act lands. 
 
SB 668 (Evans D) Local government: Williamson Act. 
Current Text: Amended: 6/22/2011  
Calendar: 7/7/2011-In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. 
Summary: Would, until January 1, 2016, authorize a nonprofit land-trust organization, a nonprofit entity, or a 
public agency to enter into a contract with a landowner who has also entered into a Williamson Act contract, 
upon approval of the city or county that holds the Williamson Act contract, to keep that landowner's land in 
contract under the Williamson Act, for a period of up to 10 years in exchange for the open-space district's, 
land-trust organization's, or nonprofit entity's payment of all or a portion of the foregone property tax 
revenue to the county, where the state has failed to reimburse, or reduced the subvention to, the city or 
county for property tax revenues not received as a result of Williamson Act contracts. 
Position  
None at this time  
CALAFCO Comments: Would allow an open space district, land trust or non profit to contract with a 
Williamson Act landowner to keep land in Williamson Act in exchange for paying all or a portion of the 

8



CALAFCO Legislative Update  18 July 2011 
 

  

foregone property tax to the county if the state has failed to provide subventions. 
 
 
AUDIT LEGISLATION 
 
AB 187 (Lara D) State Auditor: audits: high-risk local government agency audit program. 
Current Text: Amended: 6/22/2011  
Status: 7/11/2011-In committee: Placed on APPR. suspense file. 
Summary: Would authorize the State Auditor to establish a high-risk local government agency audit program 
to identify, audit, and issue reports on any local government agency, including any city, county, or special 
district, or any publicly created entity that the State Auditor identifies as being at high risk for the potential 
of waste, fraud, abuse, or mismanagement or that has major challenges associated with its economy, 
efficiency, or effectiveness. The bill would also authorize the State Auditor to consult with the State 
Controller, Attorney General, and other state agencies in identifying local government agencies that are at 
high risk. 
Position  
None at this time 
CALAFCO Comments: Would allow the State Auditor to audit and issue reports on any local agency it 
identifies at being at high risk for waste, fraud, abuse or mismanagement. 
 
 
COMPENSATION LEGISLATION 
 
SB 46 (Correa D) Local government: compensation disclosure. 
Current Text: Amended: 6/2/2011  
Calendar: 6/6/2011-S. THIRD READING 
Summary: Would, commencing on January 1, 2013, and continuing until January 1, 2019, require every 
designated employee and other person, except a candidate for public office, who is required to file a 
statement of economic interests to include, as a part of that filing, a compensation disclosure form that 
provides compensation information for the preceding calendar year, as specified. This bill contains other 
related provisions and other current laws.  
Position  
Oppose  
CALAFCO Comments: Similar to a 2010 bill, this would require all those who file a Form 700 to also file 
a compensation disclosure report. Those forms would be required to be posted on a LAFCo website. Filing 
includes all compensation, including reimbursements. 
 
SB 27 (Simitian D) Public retirement: final compensation: computation: retirees. 
Current Text: Amended: 7/7/2011  
Location: 8/17/2011 9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 4202 ASSEMBLY APPROPRIATIONS, FUENTES, Chair 
Summary: This bill would revise the definition of creditable compensation for these purposes and would 
identify certain payments, reimbursements, and compensation that are creditable compensation to be 
applied to the Defined Benefit Supplement Program. The bill would prohibit one employee from being 
considered a class. The bill would revise the definition of compensation with respect to the Defined Benefit 
Supplemental Program to include remuneration earnable within a 5-year period, which includes the last year 
in which the member's final compensation is determined, when it is in excess of 125% of that member's 
compensation earnable in the year prior to that 5-year period, as specified. The bill would prohibit a member 
who retires on or after January 1, 2013, who elects to receive his or her retirement benefit under the 
Defined Benefit Supplemental Program as a lump-sum payment from receiving that sum until 180 days have 
elapsed following the effective date of the member's retirement. This bill contains other related provisions 
and other current laws.  
Position  
None at this time  
 
 
OTHER LEGISLATION OF INTEREST 
 
AB 46 (John A. Pérez D) Local government: cities. 
Current Text: Amended: 6/28/2011 
Status: 6/28/2011-Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading. 
Summary: Would provide that every city with a population of less than 150 people as of January 1, 2010, 
would be disincorporated into those cities' respective counties as of 90 days after the effective date of the 

9



CALAFCO Legislative Update  18 July 2011 
 

  

bill, unless a county board of supervisors determines, by majority vote within that 90-day period, that 
continuing such a city within that county's boundaries would serve a public purpose because the location of 
the city, in a rural or isolated location, makes it impractical for the residents of the community to organize in 
another forum of local governance. 
Position  
None at this time 
CALAFCO Comments: As written applies only to Vernon. It bypasses much of the C-K-H disincorporation 
process, leaving LAFCo only the responsibility of assigning assets and liabilities following disincorporation. 
This bill is double-joined to AB 781. 
 
AB 781 (John A. Pérez D) Local government: counties: unincorporated areas. 
Current Text: Amended: 7/12/2011  
Calendar: 8/15/2011 10 a.m. - John L. Burton Hearing Room (4203) SENATE APPROPRIATIONS, KEHOE, 
Chair 
Summary: Would create a community services district in the unincorporated area of a county if that 
unincorporated area of the county was previously a city that was disincorporated by statute and had, 
immediately prior to disincorporation, provided fire protection, water, telecommunications, gas, or electric 
utility services, or maintained streets or roads. The district would continue to provide those services within 
the territory in which the disincorporated city provided those services, and would be a successor in interest 
as to any contract entered into by the disincorporated city with respect to the provision of those services. 
The bill would, for a one-year period, limit the authority of the community services district to increase gas or 
electric utility rates within that territory. This bill contains other related provisions and other current laws. 
Position  
Watch  
CALAFCO Comments: This bill was gutted and amended on 20 June to create a CSD in any unincorporated 
area that was previously a city and was disincorporated by the legislature. It is specifically targeted at 
Vernon. It also contains language directing LAFCo on the terms and conditions of the disincorporation. This 
bill is double-joined to AB 46. 
 
AB 119 (Committee on Budget) State government. 
Current Text: Chaptered: 6/29/2011 
Status: 6/29/2011-Chaptered by the Secretary of State, Chapter Number 31, Statutes of 2011 
Summary: Makes various statutory changes to various general government and state administration-related 
programs that are necessary to implement provisions of the revised FY 2011-12 budget. Includes provisions 
that remove the requirement for a special district to file written statements regarding functions and services 
with a LAFCo whenever the commission adopts, amends or updates a sphere of influence. Instead allows the 
LAFCo to require such written statements. This removes a state mandate. 
Position Subject:  
Watch 
CALAFCO Comments: Language has been added to this budget bill which changes the requirement for special 
districts to respond to SOI requests for information from a state mandate to a local requirement. This 
change would eliminate the state requirement to reimburse special districts for the costs of responding to a 
LAFCo request. It is not anticipated to have any actual change in process. 
 
AB 307 (Nestande R) Joint powers agreements: public agency: federally recognized Indian tribe. 
Current Text: Amended: 6/22/2011  
Status: 7/14/2011-In Assembly. Concurrence in Senate amendments pending. May be considered on or after 
August 12 pursuant to Assembly Rule 77. 
Summary: Current law authorizes 2 or more public agencies, as defined, to enter into an agreement to 
exercise common powers. Current law also permits certain federally recognized Indian tribes to enter into 
joint powers agreements with particular parties and for limited purposes. This bill would include a federally 
recognized Indian tribe as a public agency that may enter into a joint powers agreement. This bill would also 
make conforming changes by conforming related code sections. This bill contains other related provisions. 
Position  
Watch  
CALAFCO Comments: Would allow any federally recognized Indian tribe to act as a public agency to 
participate in any Joint Powers Authority. Significantly expands current law on Indian tribe participation. 
NOTE: CALAFCO Counsel believes this would allow a tribe to enter into a JPA with a city and district and 
circumvent the LAFCo process for delivery of municipal services outside the boundaries of a local agency.  
 
AB 506 (Wieckowski D) Local government: bankruptcy: neutral evaluation. 
Current Text: Amended: 7/12/2011  
Status: 7/12/2011-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. 

10



CALAFCO Legislative Update  18 July 2011 
 

  

Summary: Under current law, any taxing agency or instrumentality of the state may file a petition and 
prosecute to completion bankruptcy proceedings permitted under the laws of the United States. This bill 
would express the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation that would provide an alternative dispute 
resolution procedures that cities, counties, and special districts may use before they seek financial relief 
through the provisions of Chapter 9 of the federal Bankruptcy Code. 
Position  
Watch  
CALAFCO Comments: This bill was significantly amended on 12 July to turn it into an “intent” bill rather than 
any specific action. It therefore is a study bill and may or may not ultimately result in any action. Prior to 
this major amendment it was opposed by most local agency associations and many local agencies. 
 
ACA 17 (Logue R) State-mandated local programs. 
Current Text: Introduced: 2/15/2011  
Status: 4/14/2011-Referred to Com. on L. GOV. 
Summary: Under the California Constitution, whenever the Legislature or a state agency mandates a new 
program or higher level of service on any local government, the state is required to provide a subvention of 
funds to reimburse the local government. With regard to certain mandates imposed on a city, county, city 
and county, or special district that have been determine to be payable, the Legislature is required either to 
appropriate, in the annual Budget Act, the full payable amount of the mandate, determined as specified, or 
to suspend the operation of the mandate for the fiscal year. The California Constitution provides that the 
Legislature is not required to appropriate funds for specified mandates. 
Position  
None at this time  
CALAFCO Comments: Changes state mandate law in a proposed constitutional amendment. Included is 
specific language that releases mandate responsibility if the local agency can change an individual or 
applicant for the cost of providing the mandated service. Would likely exempt some mandates to LAFCo from 
state mandate funding. 
 
SB 191 (Committee on Governance and Finance) Validations. 
Status: 6/6/2011-Ordered to Senate inactive file on request of Senator Wolk. 
SB 192 (Committee on Governance and Finance) Validations. 
SB 193 (Committee on Governance and Finance) Validations. 
Status: 5/19/2011-Ordered to Assembly inactive file on request of Assembly Member Charles Calderon. 
Current Text: Amended: 5/16/2011  
Location: 6/6/2011. INACTIVE FILE 
Summary: These three bills would enact the First, Second and Third Validating Acts of 2011, which would 
validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of the state and counties, cities, and 
specified districts, agencies, and entities. This bill contains other related provisions. 
Position  
SUPPORT  
CALAFCO Comments: These three annual acts validate the boundaries of all local agencies. They have been 
placed in the inactive file because they removed language related to redevelopment agencies. 
 
SB 235 (Negrete McLeod D) Water conservation districts: reduction in number of directors. 
Current Text: Amended: 7/11/2011  
Status: 7/11/2011-Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m. 
Summary: The Water Conservation District Law of 1931 generally governs the formation of water 
conservation districts and specifies the powers and purposes of those districts. This bill would authorize a 
water conservation district with a board of directors consisting of 7 directors, to reduce the number of 
directors to 5, consistent with specified requirements. The bill would not apply to districts within the County 
of Ventura. 
Position  
None at this time  
CALAFCO Comments: Allows specified water districts to reorganize their board of directors to reduce the 
number of directors, by action of the Board. 
 
SB 288 (Negrete McLeod D) Local government: independent special districts. 
Current Text: Chaptered: 7/8/2011  
Status: 7/8/2011-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 66, Statutes of 2011. 
Summary: Would additionally authorize the governing board of an independent special district, as defined, to 
provide, by resolution, for the establishment of a revolving fund in an amount not to exceed 110% of 1/12 
of the independent special district's adopted budget for that fiscal year, and would require the resolution 
establishing the fund to make specified designations relating to the purposes for which the fund may be 

11



CALAFCO Legislative Update  18 July 2011 
 

  

expended, the district officer with authority and responsibility over the fund, the necessity for the fund, and 
the maximum amount of the fund. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws. 
Position  
None at this time  
CALAFCO Comments: Allows special districts as defined by C-K-H to set up special revolving funds. 
 
SB 878 (DeSaulnier D) Regional planning: Bay Area. 
Current Text: Amended: 6/9/2011  
Status: 6/9/2011-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Rereferred 
to Com. on T. & H. 
Location: 6/9/2011-S. T. & H. 
Summary: Would require the joint policy committee to submit a report to the Legislature by January 31, 
2013, on, among other things, methods and strategies for developing and implementing a multiagency set 
of policies and guidelines relative to the Bay Area region's sustainable communities strategy, including 
recommendations on organizational reforms for the regional agencies. The bill would require preparation of 
a work plan for a regional economic development strategy to be submitted to the Legislature on that date. 
The bill would also require the member agencies to report on public outreach efforts that they individually or 
jointly perform. The bill would require public meetings in each of the region's 9 counties and creation of 
advisory committees, as specified. By imposing new duties on local agencies, the bill would impose a state-
mandated local program. This bill contains other related provisions and other current laws. 
Position  
None at this time  
CALAFCO Comments: Provides legislative direction to the Bay Area counties on development of their 
sustainable communities strategy and requires the "joint committee" to report back to the Legislature 
by 1 January 2013. 
 
 
DEAD BILLS 
 
AB 83 (Jeffries R) Environment: CEQA exemption: recycled water pipeline. 
Summary: Would exempt a project for the installation of a new pipeline, not exceeding a specified 
length, for the distribution of recycled water within an improved public street, highway, or right-of-way. 
Because a lead agency, which may include a local agency, is required to determine whether a 
project qualifies for those exemptions, this bill would impose a state-mandated local program. This bill 
contains other related provisions and other current laws. 
CALAFCO Comments: Exempts recycled water pipelines from CEQA in certain circumstances. 
 
AB 148 (Smyth R) Local government: ethics training: disclosure. 
Summary: Would additionally define the term ethics laws to include compensation setting guidelines as 
established by specified organizations or the local agency. This bill contains other related provisions. 
CALAFCO Comments: Would add compensation setting guidelines to the ethics training requirements. 
 
AB 162 (Smyth R) Local government: financial reports. 
Summary: Would require that, if an audit of a local agency reveals certain financial irregularities, the 
findings be sent separately to the Controller immediately after the audit has been concluded. By 
increasing the duties of local officials, this bill would impose a state-mandated local program. This bill 
contains other related provisions and other current laws. 
CALAFCO Comments: Requires disclosure to the State Controller of a variety of irregularities 
discovered in a local agency annual audit. May have some application for MSR updates. 
 
AB 253 (Smyth R) Local agencies: accounting. 
Summary: Would instead require the Controller to prescribe uniform accounting procedures that are 
applicable only to specified types of special districts, subject to these provisions. The bill would require 
the Controller to prescribe uniform accounting procedures for cities, subject to specified criteria, in 
collaboration with the Committee on City Accounting Procedures, which would be created by the bill. 
CALAFCO Comments: Establishes uniform accounting practices for special districts and cities. 
 
AB 392 (Alejo D) Ralph M. Brown Act: posting agendas. 
Summary: Would require the legislative body of a local agency to post the agenda and specified staff 
generated reports that relate to items on the agenda on its Internet Web site, if any, as specified. The bill 
would require the legislative body of the local agency, if it does not have an Internet Web site, to disclose on 
the posted agenda a public location where the agency would make an applicable staff generated report 
available for copying and inspection by a member of the public for at least 72 hours prior to the meeting. 
The bill would prohibit the legislative body from acting on or discussing an item on the agenda for which a 

12



CALAFCO Legislative Update  18 July 2011 
 

  

related staff generated report was not properly disclosed at least 72 hours prior to the meeting, except as 
provided. By expanding the duties of local agencies, this bill would impose a state-mandated local program.  
CALAFCO Comments: Adds additional posting requirements to Brown Act. 
 
AB 555 (Norby R) Local agency formation. 
Summary: The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 governs the 
procedures for the formation, change of organization, and reorganization of cities and special districts. 
This bill would make technical, nonsubstantive changes to the act. 
CALAFCO Comments: Placeholder bill, currently targeted to C-K-H. 
 
AB 582 (Pan D) Open meetings: local agencies. 
Summary: Would require that proposed compensation increases of more than 5% for specified employees be 
publicly noticed, as prescribed. By adding to the duties of local officials, this bill would impose a state-
mandated local program. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws. 
CALAFCO Comments: Requires public disclosure of compensation increases for unrepresented employees. 
 
AB 779 (Fletcher R) Municipal water districts: oversight. 
Summary: Would authorize a municipal water district to establish an independent oversight committee to 
assist in tracking and reviewing revenues of the district to advance capital improvements, operations and 
maintenance of district facilities, and allocation methodologies. The bill would authorize an independent 
oversight committee to perform specified functions for those purposes. 
CALAFCO Comments: Allows a municipal water districts to establish an oversight committee on the financial 
operations of the district. 
 
AB 785 (Mendoza D) Political Reform Act of 1974: public officers: financial interest. 
Summary: Would provide, for purposes of this prohibition, that a public official who is an elected or appointed 
member of a state or local government agency has a financial interest in a decision of that agency if an 
immediate family member of the public official has a financial interest in the decision . In addition, this bill 
would ascribe a financial interest to an immediate family member (a) who is acting as an agent for, or 
otherwise representing, any other person by making a formal or informal appearance before, or by making 
an oral or written communication to, the state or local government agency, or an officer or employee 
thereof, for the purpose of influencing the decision or (b) who is a director, officer, or partner of a business 
entity on which it is reasonably foreseeable that the decision will have a material financial effect. This bill 
would define "immediate family member" to mean a public official's spouse or domestic partner, child, 
parent, sibling, or the spouse or domestic partner of a child, parent, or sibling. This bill would impose a 
state-mandated local program by exposing these public officials to potential criminal penalties for failing to 
recuse themselves from participation where required by this bill.  
CALAFCO Comments: Adds additional restrictions on participating in decisions when one's family members as 
defined have a financial interest or are lobbying on behalf of an interested party. 
 
AB 1198 (Norby R) Land use: housing element: regional housing need assessment. 
Summary: Would repeal the requirement that the department determine the current and projected need for 
housing for each region, as specified, and other specified provisions relating to the assessment or allocation 
of regional housing need. 
CALAFCO Comments: Would repeal the entire RHNA process and Housing and Community Development 
authority over housing. 
 
AB 1287 (Buchanan D) Local government: audits. 
Summary: Would require local agencies, defined to include cities, counties, a city and county, special 
districts, authorities, or public agencies, to comply with General Accounting Office standards for financial and 
compliance audits and would prohibit an independent auditor from engaging in financial compliance audits 
unless, within 3 years of commencing the first of the audits, and every 3 years thereafter, the auditor 
completes a quality control review in accordance with General Accounting Office standards. 
CALAFCO Comments: Would require regular audits of all local agencies. 
 
SB 31 (Correa D) Local government: lobbyist registration. 
Summary: Would enact a comprehensive scheme to regulate lobbying entities, as defined, that lobby local 
government agencies, including requirements to register and make periodic reports regarding certain 
lobbying activities. The bill would require each local government agency to create a commission to 
implement and enforce the provisions of the bill. By requiring local government agencies to implement a 
new program, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program.  
CALAFCO Comments: Would require any "local government agency" to establish a commission to regulate 
lobbyists and lobbying activities of that agency and prepare periodic reports. Would appear to include 

13



CALAFCO Legislative Update  18 July 2011 
 

  

LAFCo, although "local government agency" is not defined. In some ways similar to the recent laws requiring 
disclosure to LAFCo of financial contributions regarding a LAFCo decision. 
 
SB 160 (Huff R) Local government: reorganization. 
Summary: The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 provides the exclusive 
authority and procedure for the initiation, conduct, and completion of changes of organization and 
reorganization for cities and districts, except as specified. This bill would make a technical, nonsubstantive 
change to that act. 
CALAFCO Comments: Appears to be a placeholder bill. Typically the senior republican on the Senate Finance 
& Committee introduces this bill as a placeholder. Usually used for some other purpose than LAFCo. 
 
SB 186 (Kehoe D) The Controller. 
Summary: Would expand the above provisions to also include a special district, joint powers authority, or 
redevelopment agency. This bill would also, until January 1, 2017, authorize the Controller to exercise 
discretionary authority to perform an audit or investigation of any county, city, special district, joint powers 
authority, or redevelopment agency, if the Controller has reason to believe, supported by documentation, 
that the local agency is not complying with the financial requirements in state law, grant agreements, local 
charters, or local ordinances. This bill would require, until January 1, 2017, the Controller to prepare a 
report of the results of the audit or investigation and to file a copy with the local legislative body. 
CALAFCO Comments: Allows Controller to audit local agencies and determine fiscal viability. 
 
SB 449 (Pavley D) Controller: local agency financial review. 
Summary: Would authorize the Controller, if the Controller determines that sufficient funds are made 
available, to conduct a preliminary review to determine the existence of a local agency financial problem, 
and perform an audit upon completion of that review, subject to specified criteria.  
CALAFCO Comments: Allows state controller to audit local agencies. 
 
SB 648 (Berryhill R) Local government: Williamson Act. 
Summary: Would provide an alternative method of cancellation of a contract by a landowner for contracts 
that are 10 or more years old, and where the landowner has not received a lowered assessment value on 
the land during the previous 10 consecutive years based on the existence of a residence, including 
agricultural laborer housing, on the land being valued. The bill would require the board or council, upon 
petition by the landowner and a showing that these conditions exist, and would prohibit the board or council 
from charging a cancellation fee. 
CALAFCO Comments: Provides an alternative method for immediate cancellation of a Williamson Act 
contract under certain circumstances. 
 
 

14



 

  
 

 
 
 
 

 
TUESDAY, AUGUST 30, 2011 

 
12:00 p.m. CALAFCO 2011 OPEN – GOLF TOURNAMENT 

Enjoy a day of golfing on one of two 18-hole PGA championship 
golf courses.  Registration begins at 12:00 p.m. with tee-off at 1:00 
p.m. 

 
 

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 31, 2011 
 
7:30 a.m. CONFERENCE REGISTRATION (ALL DAY) 
  
 
7:45 a.m. – 1:15 p.m. MOBILE WORKSHOP: SUSTAINING AGRICULTURE 

IN THE NAPA VALLEY 
• Far Niente Winery, Oakville 
• Frog’s Leap Winery, Rutherford 
• River Ranch Public Farmworker Housing Center, St. 

Helena 
• Beringer Vineyards, St. Helena 

 
 

10:30 a.m.  – 12:00 p.m. PRE-CONFERENCE SESSION:  LAFCo 101 
This informative session covers LAFCo basics and is ideal for 
new commissioners and staff as well as return attendees 
seeking a refresher.  
 
Presenter:    David Church, Executive Officer 
 San Luis Obispo LAFCo 

   
 
1:30 p.m.  CONFERENCE OPENING 
   Welcoming Remarks 

• Bill Chiat, CALAFCO Executive Director 
• Bill Dodd, Napa LAFCo Chair 
• Juliana Inman, Napa LAFCo/CALAFCO Board 

 

  
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 31, 2011 

   
 
1:45 – 3:15 p.m.     GENERAL SESSION: 

 
The Big Picture:  Exploring California’s Growth Trends 
A narrative discussion on California’s recent, current, and anticipated 
growth trends.  The discussion will include assessing the demographic 
changes in the state and its affect on municipal land use planning 

 
Keynote Speaker:    Bill Fulton, President 

 Solimar Research Group 
 
 
3:15 – 3:30 p.m.  BREAK 
 
 
3:30 – 5:00 p.m. ROUNDTABLE BREAKOUT SESSIONS 
 
  Commissioners by Region 
  Central Moderator:   Steven Souza, Yolo 
  Coastal Moderator:   Cathy Schlottmann, Santa Barbara 
  Northern Moderator:   Mary Jane Griego, Yuba  
  Southern Moderator:   Andy Vanderlaan, San Diego 
 
  Staff Moderator:   Jose Henríquez, El Dorado  
  Counsel Moderator:   Clark Alsop, CALAFCO 
  Associates Moderator:   Bruce Baracco/Gary Thompson 
 
 
5:30 – 7:00 p.m. CALAFCO 5TH ANNUAL WINE & BEER RECEPTION AND 

COMPETITION 
  Enjoy wines and beers from across the state with hors devours at 

Silverado’s Redwood Grove. 
 
 
7:00 p.m. DINNER ON YOUR OWN 

 
 
 
 
 UPDATED  27 May 2011



 

  
 

 
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2011 

 
7:30 – 8:45 a.m. REGIONAL BREAKFAST AND BOARD ELECTIONS 
   
  Central Moderator:  Kate McKenna, Monterey 
  Coastal Moderator:  Lou Ann Texeira, Contra Costa 
  Northern Moderator:  SR Jones, Nevada 
  Southern Moderators:  Kathy Rollings-McDonald, San 

Bernardino; and Carolyn Emery, Orange  
 

 8:45 – 10:15 a.m.  CALAFCO ANNUAL BUSINESS MEETING/ 
  INSTANT POLLING 
 

10:15 – 10:30 a.m. BREAK 
  

       10:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. BREAKOUT SESSIONS 
 

• Managing the Agricultural/Urban Interface   
Examine the dynamics facing LAFCos in facilitating 
orderly urban growth while protecting agricultural and 
open space resources.  Session will include case studies 
on how different communities are establishing and 
managing the agricultural/urban interface. 

 

• The Stanislaus Experience:  Three Fire Agencies’ 
Regional Approach to Cooperative Solutions in 
Challenging Times 
This session will discuss the successful collaboration of 
three levels of government agencies, District, City and 
County, as one solution to financing municipal services. 

 

• The Next Generation of MSRs:  Improving Value 
by Increasing Collaboration 

  Are your MSRs gathering dust? Were they time 
consuming?  Have the cities and special districts in your 
County stopped returning your calls?   Is your LAFCO 
relevant?   Want to make things easier?    Want to do 
something about it?   Well, we have two new 
innovative programs that will you step up your game.   
The Financial Early Warning System and the Shared 
Services Programs will demonstrate how you can do 
more with less and create living programs that will do 
your work for you.  

 
 

 
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2011 

 
• LAFCo 201:  Ethics and LAFCo  

The decisions we make as Commissioners and profe-
ssionals sometimes involve ethical and moral codes of 
conduct.  In this session, we will look at the history of 
ethics, review the results of the instant polling ethics 
questions, review codes of ethics and what they mean, 
and explore ethical dilemmas we may face.  Can an 
emphasis on ethics in the public sector in the post-Bell 
era play an important role in gaining back some of the 
credibility local government agencies have lost?  What 
are our own ethical tendencies or points of view?  

 
 
Noon LUNCHEON AND KEYNOTE SPEAKER 
  
  Speaker:  Andy Beckstoffer, Beckstoffer Vineyards   
  Andy will draw on his experiences as one of the prominent grape 

growers in California and discuss managing the relationship 
between agricultural commerce/preservation and urban growth 

 
 

1:30 – 3:00 p.m. GENERAL SESSION: 
 

  Disincorporation/Consolidation of Cities (Exit Strategies) 
The economic downturn and decline in the housing market has 
challenged the solvency of local agencies in California.  John Knox 
represented the City of Vallejo in its Chapter 9 bankruptcy filing in 
2008.   Mr. Knox explores the history of disincorporation in 
California; options for financially “strapped” cities; and LAFCo’s role 
in processing disincorporation, consolidations, and winding down 
the affairs of an insolvent city.   

 
   Speaker:    John Knox, Esq 

 Orrick, Herrington, & Sutcliff, LLP 
 
 
 



 

  
 

 
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2011 

 
3:15 – 4:45 p.m. BREAKOUT SESSIONS: 
 

• Dissolution/Consolidation/Insolvency Issues and 
Trends with Special Districts. 
“When Special Districts Fail” - This session is a focused 
discussion from the “pros” and their experience with recent 
case studies, and utilizing service reviews as a valuable tool.   

 
• Recycled Water: Growth Management Challenges    

and Opportunities.   
Discuss practices and trends involving recycled water.  
Session will include both statewide and agency-specific 
perspectives on the use of recycled water as well as its 
relationship to LAFCo’s task in overseeing municipal growth 
and development in California. 

 
• Making California Work Again:  Restructuring State-

Local Relationships. 
Join California Forward, a statewide non-partisan non-profit 
organization, in an in depth discussion of California Forward’s 
proposals to improve the way state and local governments 
work together.   

 
• Social Justice Issues and Case Studies 

Only in recent years has LAFCo been required to consider 
“environmental justice,” in their decisions. In a few cases this  
criterion has, or is expected to be, a major determ-inant in 
LAFCo decisions. This session will review how Tulare and 
Sonoma LAFCos are dealing with social equity issues in 
conjunction with changes to city boundaries. 

 
 
6:30 p.m. CALAFCO RECEPTION  

 
 
7:00 p.m. DINNER AND AWARDS CEREMONY  

 
 
 
 

 
FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 2, 2011 

 
7:30 – 9:00 a.m. CALAFCO BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING & 

BREAKFAST 
 
 

7:30 – 9:00 a.m.   NETWORKING BREAKFAST 
 Covered Patio 

   
 
9:00 – 10:30 a.m. GENERAL SESSION: 
 

  Terms and Conditions:  How Far Can/Should We Go?  
 Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act gives LAFCo broad authority 

regarding the terms and conditions placed on a proposal.  
This interactive session explores the legal and policy 
boundaries regarding the extent of LAFCo’s authority and 
enforceability.  Each LAFCo uses its conditioning authority 
based on its own discretion and policies.  Conditions can be 
used creatively to solve a particular problem or mitigate a 
potential impact.  As long as LAFCo does not stray too far into 
the land use authority of a jurisdiction, we generally have the 
authority to place a variety of conditions on proposals. 
    
Speaker:   Michael Colantuono, Partner 

 Colantuono and Levin 
 
 

10:30 – 10:45 a.m. Break 
 
 

10:45 a.m. – Noon GENERAL SESSION 
  Legislative Update 
 

Presenter:   Bill Chiat, CALAFCO Executive Director  
 Legislative Committee Chair 
 

 
12:00 p.m.  CONFERENCE ADJOURNS 











 

 PAJARO VALLEY WATER MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

 36 BRENNAN STREET    WATSONVILLE, CA 95076 

 TEL:  (831) 722-9292     FAX:  (831) 722-3139 

 email: info@pvwma.dst.ca.us    http://www.pvwma.dst.ca.us 

 

 

 

 

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACT CHANGES 
 

Article 1.  Legislative Findings. 

Section 102.  Water resource management activity objectives.  

Amend to delete restriction on use of property taxes for payment of costs of 

developing and delivering water. 

Article 3. Definitions: 

Section 316:  “Supplemental Water” defined.   

Amend definition of “supplemental water” at Section 316 to include increases in 

available water supply through desalination. 

Article 4. General Provisions: 

Section 404 .  Term of office; Vacancies; Election Procedure 

Amend to clarify process for filling vacancies on the Board and to conform to 

existing law. 

Section 411.  Compensation; Expenses. 

Amend to increase from two to six the number of meetings per month for which 

directors can be compensated, add procedure for increasing director compensation 

in accordance with the requirements of state law applicable to public agencies 

generally, and for consistency with state law concerning the rules for expense 

reimbursement. 

Section 413.  Status of agency as “district” for annexing or detaching territory. 

Amend for consistency with state law changes since enactment of the PVWMA 

Act. 

Section 415.  County counsels’ analysis of pertinent ballot measures. 

Amend section to clarify that county counsels’ analysis is only required on 

measures appearing on a regular election ballot, as defined by the California 

Elections Code. 

Article 7.   Groundwater Management. 

Section 710.  Purchase and importation of water; Limitations 

Amend to delete limitation on use of imported water exclusively for agricultural 

purposes. 

Article 8:  Bonds and Zones of Benefit. 

Amend Article 8 pertaining to assessments to conform to the requirements of California 

Constitution Article XIIID, Section 4 (Proposition 218). 

Article 9:  Financial Provisions. 

Section 901.  Impact Fees; Determination of amount; Collection; Use 

Amend provision authorizing imposition of impact fees to conform to the 

requirements of the Mitigation Fee Act (Government Code Section 66000, et 

seq.). 

Section 903.  Management Fee. 

Amend to eliminate the existing $500,000 cap on the amount of the management 

fee.  



 

 

Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency—Summary of proposed changes to Agency Act 

Page:  2 of 2 

 

 

Section 904.  Management Fee; Schedule of charges; Amendment. 

Amend to specify that any future increase in the amount of the management fee is 

subject to the notice, protest hearing and election procedures of Proposition 218. 

Article 10:  Augmentation Charges. 

Section 1001.  Authority to Levy Charges. 

Amend to expand the permissible use of augmentation charges. 

Section 1002.  Required findings and determination prior to levy of charges. 

Amend to more closely mirror the requirements of Proposition 218, and to delete 

current references to the findings required by Section 75574 of the Water Code. 

Section 1003.  Maximum charge. 

Repeal existing limit on the amount of the augmentation charge to 15% of the 

highest charge for water imposed by the City of Watsonville. 

Article 11:  Alternative Revenues (NEW) 

Authorizes agency to raise additional revenue through special taxes, special benefit 

assessments or services fees adopted in accordance with all applicable requirements of 

state law, including Propositions 62, 218 and 26. 

Article 12.  General Obligation Bonds (NEW) 

Authorizes agency to incur bonded indebtedness and issue tax exempt bonds secured by 

ad valorem property taxes, by following existing state law requirements, including 

securing a 2/3 majority vote in favor of such bond measure. 

Article 13.  Zones (NEW) 

Authorizes agency to establish zones to provide different services, different levels of 

service or raise additional revenue within specific areas of the agency. 
































































































































































	Final Agenda 08 22 2011
	4.a
	4.a EOR
	4.a Resolution Vince DiMaggio Appreciation 082211w Chair Delgado

	5.a Draft_Minutes_06_27_2011 KMcK
	8.a
	8.a EOR
	Copy of June 2010-2011 Warrant Register
	Copy of July 2011-2012 Warrant Register

	8.b EOR
	8.c EOR
	8.d EOR
	8.e
	8.e EOR
	8.e PVWMA Attachment

	9.a
	9.a EOR
	9.a Notice of Vacancy Attachment

	9.b
	9.b Organization and Operation of AMBAG
	9.b Supplemental EOR

	9.c EOR
	8.c CALAFCO Legislative Report Attachment.pdf
	Agenda-22July11
	Minutes_20May11
	3-Legislative Update
	4-Exemptions_for_Incorporations
	5-Section_56425_duties




